

The Big Sky Ski Patrol triggered many large avalanches over the past few days. These slides occurred on heavily wind loaded slopes facing south and southesat. The side were mostly running on small facets above an ice crust. Photo C. Babineau-Z

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 16, 2014

Northern Madison, 2014-02-15